From: Louise Joyner

Sent: 25 January 2021 11:27

To: Ellie Lee

Subject: 3/20/2281/PNAGD - Barn adj. to Anchor Paddock, Batchelors Lane, Holt, Wimborne,
BH21 7DS

Hi Ellie

3/20/2281/PNAGD -

Convert machinery barn into residential dwelling

Thank you for sight of this application. | would suggest the standard contaminated land condition
is applied here given the potential for previous agricultural contaminative activities on site and the
proposed end use. A desktop preliminary risk assessment should initially be undertaken to
establish the potential risk of any possible contamination.

Kind regards

Louise Joyner
Environmental Health Officer (Pollution)

Environmental Health L ,
Dorset Council ,__‘ D O r S et
Council
.

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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